

well file

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

September 27, 1961

Mr. Hae R. Stone
British-American Oil Producing Co.
P.O. Drawer 330
Farmington, New Mexico

Re: British-American #9 Fullerton
C-14-27N-11W, Kutz-Gallup Oil Pool

Dear Mr. Stone:

This letter shall serve as your authority to produce subject well as a gas well until the load oil is recovered.

Perform a 24-hour gas/oil ratio test immediately following the recovery of all load oil. Submit Form C-116 and a revised Form C-104 as soon as possible showing the test results and date of first new oil run to tanks.

Yours very truly,

A. H. Kendrick
Engineer, District #3

ARK:ks

cc: Southern Union Gas Co.
Dallas, Texas

British-American Oil Prod. Co.
Denver, Colo

Oil Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, N.M.

JOINT COMMISSION ON CONSERVATION

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

AUSTIN, TEXAS

Dear Sir:

Enclosed for you are two copies of a report on the results of the first meeting of the Joint Commission on Conservation, held at Austin, Texas, on November 1, 1954.

Very truly yours,
John W. Davis

John W. Davis, Chairman, Joint Commission on Conservation, 1000 Rio Brazos Road, Austin, Texas.

The report is a preliminary one, and is intended to give you a general idea of the work of the Commission. It is not intended to be a final report, and it is not intended to be a report on the results of the first meeting of the Commission.

Sincerely,
John W. Davis

John W. Davis
Chairman, Joint Commission on Conservation

John W. Davis, Chairman, Joint Commission on Conservation, 1000 Rio Brazos Road, Austin, Texas.

John W. Davis, Chairman, Joint Commission on Conservation, 1000 Rio Brazos Road, Austin, Texas.

John W. Davis, Chairman, Joint Commission on Conservation, 1000 Rio Brazos Road, Austin, Texas.